

## Personal Profile

An AWS Certified and accomplished Full Stack Developer experienced in programming, mentoring and initiatively leading development teams with the ability to consult and technically solve business needs, all whilst fostering an enthusiastic environment. Capable of working both independently and as a team, having undertaken a wide range of projects spanning over numerous years from charities, local councils to commercial sites and large-scale applications. Possesses the ability to proficiently code and program in HTML, CSS/Sass, JavaScript/Node.js, OOP/MVC PHP with frameworks such as Laravel, MySQL/MariaDB/NoSQL/Redis databases, integrating with APIs and utilising Git, Unix Command Line/Terminal amongst other tools, software and CMS solutions.

## Education and Training



Amazon Web Services  
**AWS Certified Developer – Associate**  
(Certification valid from September 2019 to 2022)



Manchester Metropolitan University (2012 – 2015)  
**First Class Honours Degree** in Bachelor of Science (BSc)  
(Hons) **Computing**



**Bacup and Rawtenstall Grammar School** (Sixth Form)  
(2010 – 2012)  
Studied: Law, Psychology, Business, ICT, Critical Thinking and General Studies at A-Level



**Haslingden High School** (2005 – 2010)  
Studied: English (Language and Literature), ICT, Manufacturing, Mathematics, Media, Religious Education and Science (Biology, Physics and Chemistry) at GCSE level with Adult Numeracy.



## Arif Ullah

Full Stack AWS Certified Developer (PHP/JS/SQL)  
Rossendale, Lancashire, United Kingdom

[07883 886344](tel:07883886344)

[arif.u@exertion.co.uk](mailto:arif.u@exertion.co.uk)

[aullah.com](http://aullah.com) | [exertion.co.uk](http://exertion.co.uk)

[linkedin.com/in/aullahs](https://www.linkedin.com/in/aullahs)



Certified Dev.



HTML5



Sass and CSS3



Javascript



PHP



Laravel



SOAP/REST API



Bootstrap



Linux Server



Terminal/CLI



Version Control



Node.js

# Experience



**Developer & Company Director** at Exertion  
Rossendale, Lancashire  
July 2018 – present

Provided contract development services to external companies and agencies covering a wide range of projects from websites to web applications for charities, leisure centres, large businesses and the local council. Also worked with a local college to offer a work experience placement for students, utilising many modern tech-stacks including cloud computing with AWS.



**Lead Developer** at Dixons Carphone  
Preston, Lancashire and Acton, London  
July 2018 – April 2019

Technical lead of a development team and numerous internal business applications utilised by various departments within Dixons Carphone, primarily Financial Services covering all Carphone Warehouse and Currys PC World retail stores in the UK. Responsible for continuous operation of all applications and for implementing changes, producing roadmaps, timelines and holding meetings with numerous teams such as Business Change Function, Legal, Quality Assurance, UAT, Commercial, Training and Implementation, Information Security and external partners such as IBM, BT, AT&T and PricewaterCooperhouse.



**Web Developer** at Dixons Carphone  
Preston, Lancashire and Acton, London  
May 2016 – July 2018

Developed new and maintained existing web applications using OOP/MVC frameworks Laravel and CakePHP alongside front-end Node.js packages Sass and Gulp, including UI frameworks ...

*Continued on next page, please turn over >>*



... Bootstrap and Semantic UI. Additionally deployed projects onto Debian, RedHat and CentOS servers using the Command Line Interface (CLI) whilst also frequently meeting with stakeholders, scoping their requirements, providing estimate timescales and driving projects to completion within deadlines.



**Web Developer** at Totally Wicked  
Blackburn, Lancashire  
September 2015 – November 2015



Worked with Magento Enterprise Edition for Totally Wicked's newly developed website ensuring the site is responsive for desktop, tablet and mobile devices, converting designs into web pages and email templates. Additionally ensured the site complies with accessibility regulations, utilising the WebAim WAVE tool to test and verify screen readers can cater for blind users.

## Additional Information

- Knowledge of agile and lean manufacturing principles with adaptation to software development using Continuous Integration and Continuous Deployment/Delivery (CI/CD) techniques.
- Held a full, clean UK driving license for over 10 years with the completion of the PassPlus course.
- Native in English and Bengali.

